

**St. Joseph High School**  
**Site Specific Plan (Athletic Facilities)**  
**March 10, 2021**

**Jay Will Stadium (*outdoor facility*)**

- Entry and Exit – Access to Jay Will Stadium
  - All team members MUST have completed the daily screening process being granted access to the facility.
  - Entry and exit are done through the gates on the west side of the facility.
  - Team members are expected to depart immediately after their practice, workout or game has concluded.
  - Locker Rooms & Showers are currently closed. All team members must come dressed and ready to participate.
  - There is to be no congregating in the St. Joseph Parking Lot (adjacent to stadium).
- Cleaning and Sanitation
  - Monday – Friday: all high touch surfaces will be cleaned.
    - Hand sanitizing dispensers are located throughout the facility.
    - Restroom will be cleaned and disinfected to start each day.
    - Trash and recycling will be removed daily.
- Equipment
  - All team members must bring their own individual water bottles and drinks.
  - Any shared equipment must be disinfected periodically throughout the practice/workout/game.
- Facial Coverings
  - All team members must wear facial coverings at all times while on campus with the only exception being players who are actively competing.
  - All coaches and support staff must always have facial coverings on.
  - Facial coverings must be worn correctly, ie. Full coverage of the nose and mouth at all times.

**Limitations on Observers**

- Observation of youth sports (age 18 years and under) is restricted to immediate household members, and for the strict purpose of age-appropriate supervision. All observers must wear facial coverings at all times while on campus.
- This includes observation of practice and competition.
- Observers will be limited by site capacity and will be seated in socially distanced “pods” with only their household members.
- St. Joseph High School staff members will be allowed to supervise all home events as required and assigned by the Athletic Director.
- Games will be video streamed when possible.

**Sports Utilizing Jay Will Stadium**

- Football
- Soccer
- Cross Country
- Cheer



## Hofschulte Gymnasium (*indoor facility*)

- Entry and Exit – Access to Hofschulte Gymnasium
  - All team members MUST have completed the daily screening process being granted access to the facility.
  - Entry and exit for team members are through the side doors (boys – North side of building | girls – South side of building)
  - Team members are expected to depart immediately after their practice, workout or game has concluded.
  - Locker Rooms & Showers are currently closed. All team members must come dressed and ready to participate.
  - There is to be no congregating in the St. Joseph Parking Lot (adjacent to gymnasium).
- Cleaning and Sanitation
  - Monday – Friday: all high touch surfaces will be cleaned.
    - Hand sanitizing dispensers are located throughout the facility.
    - Restroom will be cleaned and disinfected to start each day.
    - Trash and recycling will be removed daily.
- Equipment
  - All team members must bring their own individual water bottles and drinks.
  - Any shared equipment must be disinfected periodically throughout the practice/workout/game.
- Facial Coverings
  - All team members must properly wear facial coverings while on campus with the only exception being players who are actively competing.
  - All coaches and support staff must always properly wear facial coverings.
  - All observers must always properly wear facial coverings.

### Limitations on Observers

- Observation of youth sports (age 18 years and under) is restricted to immediate household members, and for the strict purpose of age-appropriate supervision.
- This includes observation of practice and competition.
- Observers will be limited by site capacity and will be seated in socially distanced “pods” with only their household members.
- St. Joseph High School staff members will be allowed to supervise all home events as required and assigned by the Athletic Director.
- Games will be video streamed when possible.

### Sports Utilizing Hofschulte Gymnasium

- Basketball
- Volleyball
- Wrestling
- Cheer

Commented [AG1]: locker rooms are closed, but they enter through them, or is this side doors?

Commented [TM2R1]: side door



## Dave Brunell Field (*outdoor facility*)

- Entry and Exit – Access to Dave Brunell Field
  - All team members MUST have completed the daily screening process being granted access to the facility.
  - Entry and exit for team members are via the alleyway behind the field.
  - Team members are expected to depart immediately after their practice, workout or game has concluded.  
Locker Rooms & Showers are currently closed. All team members must come dressed and ready to participate.
  - There is to be no congregating in the St. Joseph Parking Lot (adjacent to gymnasium).
- Cleaning and Sanitation
  - Monday – Friday: all high touch surfaces will be cleaned.
    - Hand sanitizing dispensers are located throughout the facility.
    - Restroom will be cleaned and disinfected to start each day.
    - Trash and recycling will be removed daily.
- Equipment
  - All team members must bring their own individual water bottles and drinks.
  - Any shared equipment must be disinfected periodically throughout the practice/workout/game.
- Facial Coverings
  - All team members must properly wear facial coverings while on campus with the lone exception being players who are actively competing.
  - All coaches and support staff must always properly wear facial coverings.
  - All observers must always properly wear facial coverings.

### Limitations on Observers

- Observation of youth sports (age 18 years and under) is restricted to immediate household members, and for the strict purpose of age-appropriate supervision.
- This includes observation of practice and competition.
- Observers will be limited by site capacity and will be seated in socially distanced “pods” with only their household members.
- St. Joseph High School staff members will be allowed to supervise all home events as required and assigned by the Athletic Director.
- Games will be video streamed when possible.

### Sports Utilizing Dave Brunell Field

- Baseball
- Softball

Commented [AG3]: are the restrooms going to be open?

Commented [TM4R3]: for games we have to have them open, for practices we should

Commented [AG5R3]: wow, we are rocking some socially distanced technological work here!



# St. Joseph High School

## TESTING Q & A

### **How do I sign up?**

You must complete this [CONSENT FORM](#). The 1<sup>st</sup> test will be conducted by Santa Barbara County Public Health. All subsequent tests will be conducted by Inspire Diagnostics. You must complete their onboarding protocol which will be provided to all team members via email.

### **What if I miss a test?**

If you miss one of our on-campus tests, you will not be eligible for competition unless you submit the results of a PCR test taken within 24 hours of the missed test. You will be 100% responsible for paying for any non-school site testing.

### **I already tested positive; do I still need to test?**

The County of Santa Barbara Public Health Department states that if you have tested positive within the last 90 days you do NOT need to test. If you fall into this category and have notified the school of a positive test, we will have a record of whether you are exempt or not. Please contact [tmott@sjhsknights.com](mailto:tmott@sjhsknights.com) for final determination. If you did not notify the school of a positive test, then you must submit a copy of that test result to [tmott@sjhsknights.com](mailto:tmott@sjhsknights.com) prior to Friday, March 12<sup>th</sup>.

### **Who will perform the tests?**

Doctors, nurses and/or other medical professionals will be performing the test (Antigen or PCR)

### **What if I do not want to test?**

This is a CIF and state mandate. Unfortunately, you do not have a choice.

### **What happens if I test positive?**

Santa Barbara County Public Health will be notified whenever someone tests positive and they will determine the course of action on a case-by-case basis. The person testing positive will be contacted by Public Health and will be in quarantine for at least 10 days from symptoms onset. If there are no symptoms, you will still be required to quarantine for 10 days. You can read more details [HERE](#).

### **What happens if someone on my team tests positive?**

Santa Barbara County Public Health will assess each positive on a case-by-case basis. This could result in anywhere from one player/coach having to quarantine, to the entire team. Their investigation will focus on contact tracing, close contacts, mask wearing, possible analysis of practice/game videos and more. They recommend all of our students and coaches download [CA NOTIFY](#) [APPLE DOWNLOAD](#) [GOOGLE PLAY DOWNLOAD](#). By downloading and utilizing this app, not only will you know if/when you've been in close contact with a positive case, but it can assist Public Health in determining whether you would need to quarantine (if not infected).

### **What if I am vaccinated?**

Congratulations! However the [CDC still recommends testing](#) and the CIF and State still mandate it.

### **I don't have insurance; will I have to pay for the testing?**

No, the [CARES ACT](#) provides the funding for all testing if you do not have insurance.

